
 

 
 
 
 

Delegated Decisions by Deputy Leader of the Council 
 
Tuesday, 13 March 2012 at 4.00 pm or on the rising of 
Cabinet, whichever is the later 
County Hall, New Road, Oxford 
 
 

Items for Decision 
 
The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed 
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached.  Decisions taken 
will become effective at the end of the working day on Wednesday 21 March 2012 unless 
called in by that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council. 
 
These proceedings are open to the public 
 

 
 
 
 
Note:  Date of next meeting: 17 April 2012 
 
 
 
 
If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of 
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer 
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible 
before the meeting. 
 
 

 
Peter G. Clark  
County Solicitor March 2012 
 
 
Contact Officer: 

 
 
Julie Dean 
Tel: (01865) 815322; E-Mail: julie.dean@oxfordshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



Page 2  
 

 

Items for Decision 
 

1. Declarations of Interest  

2. Questions from County Councillors  
 Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am two 

working days before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the 
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers. 
 
The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one 
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary 
question at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in 
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the 
end of this item will receive a written response. 
 
Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and 
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such 
other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not 
be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the 
despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of 
Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is 
available at that time.  

 

3. Petitions and Public Address  

4. Hampshire and Oxfordshire County Council ICT Partnership  
 Forward Plan Ref: 2012/029 

Contact: Graham Shaw, Head of ICT Business Delivery Tel: 07939 0609084 
 
Report by Head of ICT Business Delivery (CMDDL4). 
 
At its 20 December 2011 meeting, the Cabinet considered and agreed proposals to 
establish a formal partnership agreement for ICT services between the Oxfordshire 
County Council and Hampshire County Council ICT Services (Minute 149/11 refers). 
It was also agreed to delegate responsibility for the approval of the finalised 
Partnership agreement to the Deputy Leader, in his role as the Cabinet portfolio 
holder for ICT.   
 
The Partnership Agreement is allowed for under Section 101(5) Local Government 
Act 1972. A Joint Board will be established as shown within the agreement  to 
manage and develop the working relationship. The agreement is constituted as a 
framework allowing for further service operations to be added by mutual agreement. 
 
Cabinet on 20 December agreed that the first service area of partnership 
collaboration would be the provision of SAP Applications Support from Hampshire to 
Oxfordshire. Transferring support in this way would enable Oxfordshire to realise 
savings in excess of £1m by 2015 and avoid a costly new procurement exercise. 
 
The Deputy Leader is RECOMMENDED to approve the finalised Partnership 
Agreement as set out at Annex 1 of the report.  

 



 

Division(s): N/A 
 

 
 
CABINET MEMBER DELEGATED DECISION BY DEPUTY LEADER OF THE 

COUNCIL – 13 MARCH 2012 
 

PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT FOR ICT SERVICES 
BETWEEN OXFORDSHIRE AND HAMPSHIRE 

 
REPORT BY DIRECTOR FOR ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMY 
 

Introduction 
 
1. At its meeting on 20 December 2011, the Cabinet approved the proposal to 

establish a collaborative partnership arrangement for ICT Services between 
Oxfordshire and Hampshire County Councils.  Initially, this centred on the 
opportunity presented around the provision of joint SAP support.  Under 
decision 149/11, Cabinet agreed to delegate authority to agree and sign the 
finalised Partnership agreement to the Deputy Leader of the Council in his role 
as the Cabinet portfolio holder for ICT. A copy of the finalised Partnership 
Agreement is now attached at Annex 1. 
 
Partnership Proposal 
 

2. The proposed Partnership Agreement is based on the Shared Services 
Agreement for the Joint Discharge of Functions under Section 101(5) Local 
Government Act 1972.  
 

3. The proposal is for a framework agreement that allows the Authorities jointly to 
pursue collaborative initiatives.   

 

4. The modular nature of the framework approach, as underpinned by the 
Partnership Agreement, ensures that there are clear, cost justified decisions 
with mitigation of the identified risks, for each separate initiative. 
 
 
Benefits to Oxfordshire 
 

5. The immediate benefit is to replace the current Serco contract for SAP support 
with a support arrangement with Hampshire which will deliver cost savings in 
excess of £1m over the next three years. 
 

6. The Council will also avoid the significant cost of a procurement exercise to 
determine a commercial successor to the Serco contract in October 2012.  
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



7. The Council will have access to a pool of SAP expertise for additional 
engagements.  
 

8. Further benefits are anticipated as the Partnership develops and addresses 
other service areas of mutual benefit.  

 

Benefits to Hampshire 
 

9. Revenue to Hampshire (c. £162K per annum) will help to protect the existing 
pool and range of SAP expertise they maintain in-house. 
 

10. Further benefits are anticipated as the Partnership develops and addresses 
other service areas of mutual benefit.  

 

Monitoring & Review 
 

11. The partnership agreement requires a Partnership Board to be established 
comprising officers from each Council. The Board will meet quarterly.  It has 
the responsibility to discuss and accept new business initiatives within the 
partnership framework and to ensure the performance levels of all existing 
service operations within the current framework. 
 
Duration of the Partnership 
 

12. It is proposed that the Partnership Agreement between the two Councils 
should be active from 20 March 2012 and should run for five years in the first 
instance.  SAP support activities will commence on a date to be agreed and 
subject to satisfactory agreement with the existing supplier.  

 

Financial and Staff Implications 
 

13. The proposal will enable ICT Business Delivery to achieve its Medium Term 
Financial Plan 
 

14. There is no intention that staffing levels will reduce as a result of the 
Partnership.  The partnership is expected to foster skills and knowledge 
sharing and through establishing a degree of resilience that neither 
organisation can sustain individually.  It is also anticipated that through 
knowledge transfer, OCC staff will increase their capacity and capabilities. 
 
Partnership Agreement  
 

15. A Partnership Agreement document has been prepared and agreed between 
the legal teams in Oxfordshire and Hampshire County Councils which will 
establish the collaborative partnership on the basis of the principles set out in 
this report and in the report to Cabinet on 20 December 2011. 

 

Page 2



RECOMMENDATION 
 
16. The Deputy Leader is RECOMMENDED to approve the 

Hampshire/Oxfordshire ICT Partnership agreement, as set out at Annex 
1.  

 
 
NAME   Huw Jones 
Director for Environment and Economy 
 
Background papers:  NIL 
 
Contact Officer: Graham Shaw, Head of ICT Business Delivery, Tel: (01865) 816593 
 
February 2012 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



        ANNEX 1 
 

Date                       2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hampshire County Council 
 

And 
 

Oxfordshire County Council 
 

And 
 

[name of other authority] 
 
 

_____________________________ 
 

Shared Services Agreement  
for the Joint Discharge of Functions  

under Section 101(5)  
Local Government Act 1972 

 
_____________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 2

This Agreement is made this     day of          2012 
 
 
Between 
 
 

(1) HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL of the Castle Winchester, 
Hampshire, SO23 8UJ; and 

 

(2) OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL of County Hall, Oxford OX1 
1ND; and 

(3)  [Name and address of any further partner authority]. 

 
Recitals  

1. Section 101(5) Local Government Act 1972 provides that two or more 
local authorities may discharge any of their functions jointly. 
 

2. The  Parties recognise that combining to jointly discharge certain 
functions in relation to each party’s Information Technology services 
has the potential to make a significant contribution towards their 
ongoing search for service improvements and the delivery of 
efficiency savings. 
 

3. The Parties therefore wish to establish arrangements for the joint 
discharge of those functions.  This Agreement sets out those 
arrangements. 
 

Operative Part 
 

1. Definitions and Interpretation 
 
“Annual Review” has the meaning given in Clause 6.2 
 
“Approved Budget” means the budget for a Service agreed by the 
Parties further to Clauses 7.1 and 7.4. 

“Commencement Date” means the date referred to in Clause 2 and 
Paragraph 1 of the Schedule. 

Page 6



 3

 
“Financial Year” means the period 1st April to 31st March 
 
“Joint Board” means the body established under Clause 5 

“Key Decision” means [any change to Staffing Structure, any sub-
contracting to third parties, any extension of Service to third parties] 
and in relation to a Service any decision identified as a Key Decision 
in the Proposal relating to such Service 
 
“Lead Officer” means the officer designated further to Clause 9 

“Prohibited Act” means the following acts: 

(a) offering (directly or indirectly), promising or giving any person 
working for or engaged by a Party a financial or other advantage to: 
(i) induce that person to perform improperly a relevant function or 
activity; or (ii) reward that person for improper performance of a 
relevant function or activity; 

(b) requesting (directly or indirectly), agreeing to receive or accepting 
any financial or other advantage as an inducement or a reward for 
improper performance of a relevant function or activity in connection 
with the Agreement; 

(c) committing any offence: (i) under the Bribery Act 2010; (ii) under 
any enactment creating offences concerning fraudulent acts; (c) at 
common law concerning fraudulent acts relating to this Agreement or 
any other contract with a Party; or 

(d) defrauding, attempting to defraud or conspiring to defraud a 
Party;“Proposal” means a final, detailed proposal for the joint 
discharge of an Information Technology related service on behalf of 
the Parties prepared by one or more officers of the Parties 

“Quorate” means, in relation to a meeting of the Joint Board, that the 
entire membership[, or duly appointed substitutes,] of the Joint Board, 
as specified in Clause 5.2, is present at the meeting 
 
“Schedule” means the schedule to this Agreement. 

“Service” has the meaning given in Clause 4. 

“Standards of Service” has the meaning given in Clause 8 . 
 
“Strategic Plan” means the plan developed further to Clause 6.1 
 

Page 7



 4

1.1. Reference to any statute or statutory provision includes a reference to 
that statute or statutory provision as from time to time amended, 
extended or re-enacted. 

1.2. Words importing the singular include the plural; words importing any 
gender include every gender; words importing persons include bodies 
corporate, and unincorporated, and in each case vice versa. 
 

1.3. Reference to Clauses, the Schedule and paragraphs in the Schedule 
are references to clauses, the schedule and an paragraphs in the 
schedule. 
 

2. Commencement 

2.1. This Agreement shall take effect on the date specified in Paragraph 1 
of the Schedule (“the Commencement Date”). 

 

3. Duration and Extension 

3.1. This Agreement shall continue in effect for the period specified in 
Paragraph 2 of the Schedule. 

3.2. Where the Parties agree that this Agreement may be extended for a 
further period, the maximum period of that extension is specified in 
Paragraph 3 of the Schedule. 

4. Functions 

4.1. The Parties agree that they will from time to time consider Proposals 
in relation to Information Technology related services that might be 
provided to the parties on a joint basis and will, where the Joint Board 
has decided, in accordance with Clause 5, o to proceed with such a 
Proposal, jointly discharge those functions specified in the relevant 
Proposal (in relation to a Proposal, a “Service”).  

5. Joint Board 

5.1. The Joint Board is established, with responsibilities as follows: 

(a) To consider any request for approval of a Proposal in relation to 
a Service. 

(b) To develop the Strategic Plan for each Service. 

Page 8



 5

(c) To agree on the initial Approved Budget for each Service. 

(d) To oversee performance against the targets and actions 
included in the Strategic Plan, and to ensure that such action as 
it considers necessary is taken for the objectives of the Strategic 
Plan to be achieved.  

(e) To carry out the Annual Review. 

(f) Prior to the commencement of each Financial Year, to consider 
and recommend to the Parties a draft budget for each Service 
for that coming Financial Year, such budget to be accompanied 
by the Strategic Plan and most recent Annual Review. 

(g) Consider and respond to any comments or concerns expressed 
by any of the Parties in relation to the recommended budget 
and/or Strategic Plan. 

(h) Oversee the delivery of the objectives in the Strategic Plan 
within the Approved Budget. 

(i) Approve any Key Decision in relation to a Service 
 

5.2. The membership of the Joint Board is as specified in Part 4 of the 
Schedule. 

5.3. All meetings of the Joint Board shall be Quorate. 

5.4. All decisions of the Joint Board shall be unanimous. 

6. Strategic Plan  

6.1. The Strategic Plan for a Service shall include the following: 

(a) The objectives which the Parties intend shall be achieved in the 
performance of the Service during the term of this Agreement. 

(b) The targets and performance indicators against which progress 
towards achievement of the Strategic Plan objectives can be 
assessed. 

6.2. The Annual Review of the Strategic Plan shall constitute an 
assessment of the progress made against achievement of objectives 
in the previous Financial Year, and the key actions towards 
achievement of those objectives in the next Financial Year. 

7.   Budget and Funding Arrangements  

Page 9



 6

7.1. The Approved Budget in relation to a Service is the budget for the 
Service agreed by the Joint Board in accordance with Clause 5.   

7.2. Prior to the commencement of the second and each subsequent 
Financial Year, the Joint Board shall consider and recommend to the 
Parties a draft budget for the Joint Service for that coming Financial 
Year, such budget to be accompanied by the Strategic Plan and most 
recent Annual Review. 

7.3. Each of the Parties shall arrange for the Joint Board’s recommended 
budget to be considered for approval at the appropriate level within its 
own internal decision making arrangements. Any concerns or 
disagreements shall be referred back to the Joint Board for further 
consideration and, where appropriate, the submission of a revised 
recommended budget to the Parties for approval. 

7.4. Once the budget for the next Financial Year for each Service has 
been approved by all the Parties, this becomes the Approved Budget 
for that Service for that Financial Year.   

7.5. Each party shall contribute to the Approved Budget [in the proportion 
set out at Paragraph 5 of the Schedule], such contribution to be due 
and payable on 1st April in each Financial Year, on receipt of invoice 
issued by the relevant Lead Officer. 

8.   Standards of Service 

8.1. The standards to which a Service shall be carried out are specified in 
the proposal in relation to that Service approved by the Joint Board 
(the Standards of Service”). 

9. Lead Officer 

9.1. In relation to each Service,  one of the officers of one of the Parties is 
to be designated as “Lead Officer” in the relevant Proposal. The Lead 
Officer has delegated authority on behalf of all the Parties to carry out 
the following responsibilities in relation to the relevant Service: 

(a) To lead, manage and co-ordinate the officers and resources of 
the Parties (and any integrated staffing structure under Clause 
10) so that the requirements of the Strategic Plan are achieved 
within the Approved Budget, and the Standards of Service 
maintained at all times. 

(b) To take all necessary decisions and take all actions as may be 
required to achieve Strategic Plan objectives within the 
Approved Budget. 

Page 10



 7

(c) To report regularly to the Joint Board on the performance of 
the Service against Strategic Plan objectives. 

(d) To advise the Joint Board on any matter relating to the Service. 

(e) To identify and implement service improvements and 
efficiencies. 

(f) To act as the representative of the Service in any discussions, 
negotiations or correspondence with third parties. 

(g) To ensure that best practice is observed. 

(h)   To perform the role of accounting officer for the Service, 
ensuring that all proper banking and accounting requirements 
are observed. 

(i) To ensure that the Parties’ contributions to the Approved Budget 
are received promptly, and to bring to the attention of the Joint 
Board any issues in this respect. 

(j) To take all steps necessary to select and appoint sufficiently 
skilled, experienced and competent suppliers where required 
to achieve Service Plan objectives 

Provided that any Key Decision must have the prior approval of the 
Joint Board. 

10.   Staffing Structure 

10.1. Where, in relation to a Service, the parties have agreed to the 
establishment of an integrated staffing structure for the performance 
of the Service, is the relevant Proposal will set out  the following: 

(a) A diagram of the staffing structure for the Service. 

(b) The job title of each role in the structure and statement of the 
key accountabilities for that role. 

10.2. Arrangements for the appointment of staff to each role in the structure 
shall be for agreement between the Parties. 

10.3. Line management responsibility shall be as shown in the staffing 
diagram. Subject to this, any member of staff of any of the Parties 
who is appointed to any role in the structure shall remain employed by 
that Party for all purposes connected with legal requirements 
regarding employment and pensions.   

Page 11



 8

11. Dispute Resolution 

11.1. The Parties shall use their best endeavours to discuss and resolve 
any dispute arising in relation to this Agreement. Any dispute which 
cannot be so resolved shall be referred to the Joint Board for 
resolution. 

12. Termination 

12.1. Due to the commitment of the Parties to taking joint action and 
working in a collaborative way to achieve service improvements and 
efficiencies, it is anticipated that termination of the Agreement, or the 
withdrawal of individual Parties, is unlikely to take effect. However, it 
is recognised that unforeseen circumstances may arise where this is 
considered by any of the Parties to be in their best overall interests.  

12.2. Any Party may terminate its interest in this Agreement by giving six 
months’ written notice of withdrawal to the other Parties, taking effect 
on the 31st March next arising. Withdrawal shall not affect the liability 
of that Party to make contributions to the Approved Budget, and any 
other payments properly due under the terms of this Agreement, in 
respect of the period prior to withdrawal taking effect. 

12.3. Where a Party gives notice under Clause 12.2, the other Parties shall 
consider, as soon as practicable, the impact of this on the 
continuation of each Service. Where those Parties decide that a 
Service shall continue, the Agreement shall continue in full force and 
effect in relation to such Service. Where they decide a Service cannot 
continue, they shall agree that this Agreement shall terminate in 
relation to such Service on the 31st March next arising. 

12.4. The Parties shall use their best endeavours to put in place successor 
arrangements for each Service having regard to the interests of 
Service users and other stakeholders, and available resources.   

13.   Indemnities and Insurance 

13.1. Subject to Clause 13.2, any liability incurred in the course of the 
performance of a Service, and all costs and expenses relating thereto, 
shall be borne by the Parties in the same proportion as they 
contribute towards the relevant Approved Budget. This includes any 
liability incurred as a direct result of actions taken or decisions made 
by the Lead Officer in the proper exercise of his/her delegated 
functions. 

Page 12



 9

13.2. Where a liability is incurred as a direct result of the act or omission of 
one of the Parties only, that liability, and all costs and expenses 
relating thereto, shall be borne by that Party solely. 

13.3. Each Party indemnifies the other against all liability, loss, claim, cost, 
expense and other proceeding whatsoever arising under statute or 
common law in respect of personal injury to, or death of any person 
and in respect of any injury or damage to any property real or 
personal, where and to the extent that such injury, death or damage is 
caused by any act or omission of that Party, its employees or agents, 
during the performance of this Agreement. 

13.4. The Parties shall ensure that they each have in place adequate 
insurance arrangements in respect of liabilities which may arise under 
this Agreement. 

14. Health and Safety 

14.1. The parties shall be responsible at all times for, and take all such 
precautions as are necessary, to protect the health and safety of all 
staff, contractors, service users and other persons involved in the 
performance of a Service, and shall comply with the requirements of 
legislation relating to health and safety. 

15. Information Management 

15.1. The relevant Lead Officer shall ensure that such action as necessary 
is taken to comply with requests received under the Freedom of 
Information Act, Environmental Information Regulations and Data 
Protection Act, so that these are responded to in accordance with 
statutory requirements. 

15.2. The relevant Lead Officer shall ensure that processes are in place to 
ensure that any personal information held in relation to the 
performance of a Service is managed in accordance with the 
requirements of the Data Protection Act. 

15.3. The Parties shall provide each Lead Officer with all reasonable 
assistance and co-operation in complying with Clauses 15.1 and 15.2. 

16. Propriety 

16.1. Arrangements made for the performance of a Service, including 
procurement of any contracts, shall be governed by the Standing 
Orders of the Party which is the employer of the relevant Lead Officer. 

Page 13



 10

16.2. Any Party (the “Terminating Party”) may terminate the Agreement by 
notice in writing to the other Parties, such notice to have effect from 
the date specified in it, and recover from the relevant Party (the 
“Defaulting Party”) the amount of any loss resulting from such 
termination if the Defaulting Party or any of its staff (in all cases 
whether or not acting with the Defaulting Party’s knowledge): 

16.2.1 commit a Prohibited Act in connection with the Agreement, or 

16.2.2 give any financial or other advantage to any person working for  
or engaged by the Terminating Party in connection with the Agreement.  

 

17. Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 

17.1. None of the provisions of this Agreement are intended to or will 
operate to confer any benefit pursuant to the Contracts (Rights of 
Third Parties) Act 1999 on a person who is not named as a party to 
the Agreement. 

18.   Compliance with the Law 

18.1. The Parties shall comply with all relevant legal requirements. 

19.   Assignment 

19.1. No Party shall assign their rights or sub-contract any of their 
responsibilities under this Agreement without the prior consent of the 
other Parties, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld. 

 

 

20. Complete Agreement 

20.1. This Agreement embodies the complete agreement of the Parties in 
respect of each Service, and supersedes all other written 
understandings and agreements with respect to the matters referred 
to in this Agreement. Each party acknowledges that no other 
agreement or statement not contained in this Agreement shall be valid 
and binding on any Party. 

21. No Waiver 

Page 14



 11

21.1. No failure by a Party to insist upon the strict performance of any 
condition of this Agreement or to exercise any right or remedy upon 
breach of any provision of it shall constitute waiver of any condition or 
waiver of any subsequent breach in the performance of a condition. 

22.   Amendments 

22.1. Any amendments to this Agreement shall be recorded in a further 
written agreement entered into by all the Parties. 

23. Notices 

23.1. Any notice to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing, 
addressed to the other Parties at the address given in the headings to 
this Agreement, and deemed to be delivered as follows: 
 

(a) Where delivered by personal service, upon service being 
effected,  and 

(b) Where sent by recorded delivery, upon the expiry of two working    
days after the date of postage. 

(c) Where sent by fax, upon successful transmission unless 
transmission is after 4pm or on a day that is not a working day, 
in which case service is deemed effective on the next working 
day.  

24.  Severance 

24.1. If any part of this Agreement becomes invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable, that part shall be severed from the Agreement and 
shall not affect the validity of any other part of the Agreement. 

24.2. If any part of the Agreement is severed in accordance with Clause 
24.1 which materially alters this Agreement, the parties shall negotiate 
in good faith to agree the terms of a mutually satisfactory provision to 
be substituted which as nearly as possible gives effect to their original 
intentions. 

25. Governing Law 

25.1. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with, English law, and the parties submit to the exclusive jurisdiction 
of the English courts. 

26. Special Conditions 

Page 15



 12

26.1. This Agreement is subject to the Special Conditions (if any) set out at 
Paragraph 7 of the Schedule. 

 
 
 

Page 16



 13

Schedule 
 

1. Commencement Date (Clause 2.1): The Hampshire County Council and 
Oxfordshire County Council ICT Partnership Commencement date shall be 
Monday 19th March 2012. 

1.  

 
 

2. Agreement period (Clause 3.1): This Agreement shall continue in effect for 
the period of five years starting at 12:00 Monday 19th March 2012 until 12:00 
Monday 20th March 2017 

 

3. Maximum Period for which Extension may be agreed (Clause 3.2): 
 
Any extension shall be for the period of two years agreed between the parties 

Membership of Joint Board (Clause 5.2): : The Joint Board consists of one 
Director and two officers from each authority. One officer will be Head of ICT level 
and one ICT Programme Manager level. 

4.  

Hampshire County Council Board members Oxfordshire County Council Board 
members 

HCC Director TBA Director of Environment & Economy 

HCC Head of Service Operations TBC OCC Head of ICT Business Delivery 

HCC Service Change Manager TBC OCC ICT Programme Manager 

5.  

 

6. [Budget Sharing Ratio (Clause 7.5):] 

 

 

7. Special Conditions (if any)(Clause 26): 

 
 

Page 17



 14

 
 

Page 18



 15

In Witness hereof the Parties have executed and delivered this Agreement as 
a Deed the day and year first before written 

 
The Common Seal of Hampshire County ) 
Council was hereunto affixed              ) 
in the presence of :-               ) 

 

……………………………….
   

Authorised Signatory 

The Common Seal of Oxfordshire County ) 
Council was hereunto affixed              ) 
in the presence of :-               ) 

 

           

……………………………….
   

County Solicitor/Designated 
Officer 

 

The Common Seal of [name of Partner ) 

Authority] was hereunto affixed in the    ) 
presence of :-    ) 

 

 

……………………………….
   

Authorised Signatory 

 

 

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Hampshire and Oxfordshire County Council ICT Partnership
	CMDDL_MAR1312R03


